TOWN OF THOMPSON
-Meeting Agenda-

TUESDAY, JUNE 18, 2019 7:00 P.M.
PUBLIC HEARINGS:
1) PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 04 OF 2019 — ELIMINATING CONSERVATION ADVISORY COUNCIL
2) PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 03 OF 2019 — IMPLEMENTING 485-a TAX EXEMPTION

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES:  June 04, 2019 Regular Town Board Meeting

PRESENTATION: LOCAL BUSINESS RECOGNITION “TILLY’S DINER”
PUBLIC COMMENT:

CORRESPONDENCE:

e Freda C. Eisenberg, AICP, Commissioner, S.C. Division of Planning, Community Development & Real Property: Letter
dated 06/06/19 to Supervisor Rieber Re: GML-239 County Review — Proposed Local Law #4 of 2019 - Eliminate
Conservation Advisory Council.

e Pamela Gendron, P.E., Traffic Operations Engineer, NYS DOT: Letter dated 05/31/19 to Mr. Edward McAndrew, P.E.,
Commissioner, S.C. DPW Re: Request for Speed Limit Reduction on Resorts World Drive (TH 206).

e Town Clerk Calhoun: Letter dated 06/07/19 to Lebaum Company, Inc. Re: Notice of Claim — Elisa Alies vs. The Town of
Thompson, Date of Loss: 04/08/2019.

e Town Clerk Calhoun: Letter dated 06/12/19 to Ms. Theresa R. Mantica, Paralegal of Rivkin Radler, LLP Re: Response to
(FOIL) Request for Records Pertaining to Monticello Motor Club, LLC.

AGENDA ITEMS:
1) DILLON PARK PROJECT UPDATE — PRESENTATION BY: COUNCILWOMAN MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH

2) ACTION: RESOLUTION TO ENACT PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 04 OF 2019 — ELIMINATING CONSERVATION
ADVISORY COUNCIL - LOCAL LAW ADOPTED AS NO. 03 OF 2019

3) ACTION: RESOLUTION TO ENACT PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 03 OF 2019 — IMPLEMENTING 485-a TAX
EXEMPTION - LOCAL LAW ADOPTED AS NO. 04 OF 2019

4) UNSAFE BUILDINGS: AUTHORIZE GOING OUT TO BID FOR DEMOLITION
5) COUNTY REMOVE UNSAFE STRUCTURES (RUSt) PROGRAM: DISCUSS & APPROVE PARTICIPATION

6) KIAMESHA LAKE WWTP: NYS EFC ENGINEERING & PLANNING GRANT AGREEMENT — APPROVE & AUTHORIZE
EXECUTION OF CONTRACT

7) WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT ITEMS:
A. HEPATITIS VACCINATIONS

B. DILLON FARMS WWTP: SPDES PERMIT MODIFICATION DISCUSSION
C. WATER & SEWER FEES
D. WATER & SEWER LATERAL STANDARDS
E. WATER SYSTEM STANDARDS
Town Board Agenda
June 18,2019

Page 1 of 2



8) BILLS OVER $2,500.00
9) BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS
10) ORDER BILLS PAID

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN & DEPARTMENT HEADS
OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT:

ADJOURN

Town Board Agenda
June 18,2019
Page 2 of 2



Sullivan County Democrat
5 Lower Main St., PO Box 308
Callicoon, NY 12723-0308
845-887-5200 Fax: 845-887-5386

Affidavit of Publication

State of New York
SS:
County of Sullivan

Legal Notice Ad

I, Fred W. Stabbert, III, being duly sworn,
Depose and say: That I am the Publisher of
Sullivan County Democrat, a twice weekly
newspaper of general circulation published in
Callicoon, County of Sullivan, State of New
York; and that a notice, of which the annexed
is a printed copy, was duly published in
Sullivan County Democrat 6/7/19

Fred W. Stabbert, IIT

Sworn to before me this 7™ day of June, 2019

™ M Q)

Susan M. Owens
Notary Public, State of New York
No. #010W8025547
Qualified in Sullivan County
My commission expires on June 1, 2023

LEGAL NOTICE
TOWN OF
THOMPSON.
NOTICE OF PUBLIC

HEARING :
ON PROPOSED
-LOCAL LAW
NOTICE! IS HEREBY
GIVEN that there has

been duly introduced:

at a meeting of the

Town Board of the:

Town  of Thompson,
New York, . held 'on
May 21, 2019, a pro-
posed Local Law No.
04 of 2019, entitled “A
local .law to eliminate
Chapter 6 entitled

" ‘Conservation Adviso-

ry Council’in its entire-

ty from the Town of-

Thompson Code”.

NOTICE IS FUR-
THER GIVEN that the
Town Board of the
Town of Thompson
will” conduct a public
hearing on the afore-

said proposed Local,

Law at the Town Hall,
4052 Route 42, Monti-
cello, New York, on
June 18, 2019 at 7:00
P.M., or as soon there-
after as said public

hearing shall be con-

vened, at which time
all persons interested
will be heard.

The proposed Local
Law seeks to elimi-
nate Chapter 6 of the
Town - of ' Thompson
Code entitled “Con-

servation Advisory

. Council” in its entirety.

Copies of the Logc
Law described abov

-are on file in the offic
.of the Town Clerk «

the Town of Thomy
son, where the sam
are available to publi
inspection during reg
ular office hours.

PLEASE TAKE FUF
THER NOTICE, th:
all interested. person
will be given anoppol
tunity to be heard o
said proposed Loc:

‘Law at the place an

time aforesaid.

NOTICE IS HEREB'
GIVEN, pursuant t
the requirements ¢
the Open Meeting
Law of the State ¢
New York, that th
Town Board of thi
Town - of Thompso!
will convene in publi
meeting at the plac
and time aforesaid fo

. the purpose of con
ducting a public hear

ing on the propose:
Local Law. describet
above and, a

" deemed advisable b

said Board, takini

" action on the enact

ment of said- Loca

Law.

Dated: May 21, 2018
BY ORDER.OF. THE
TOWN BOARD OF
THE TOWN: . Of
THOMPSON
MARILEE J. CAL
HOUN, ~ TOWh
CLERK 73501



(Use this form to file a local law with the Secretary of State) REV699

Text of law should be given as amended. Do not include matter being eliminated and do not use italics or underlining to indicate
new matter.

Town of Thompson
Local Law No. 04 of the year 2019

A local law to eliminate Chapter 6 entitled “Conservation Advisory Council” in its entirety from
_ the Town of Thompson Code

Be it enacted by the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson

1. Chapter 6 of the Town of Thompson Code entitled “Conservation Advisory Council” is
hereby eliminated in its entirety.

2. The Town hereby determines that this amendment is an Unlisted action that will not have
a significant effect on the environment and, therefore, no other determination or
procedure under the State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”) is required.

3. If any clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part thereof this local law shall
be adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such judgment, decree
or order shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder thereof but shall be confined
in its operation to the clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part thereof
directly involved in the controversy in which such judgment, decree or order shall have
been rendered and the remainder of this local law shall not be affected thereby and shall
remain in full force and effect.

4. Except as herein otherwise provided penalties for the violation of this local law, any
person committing an offense against any provision of the chapter of the Code of the
Town of Thompson shall, upon conviction thereof, be punishable as provided in Chapter
1, General Provisions, Article II, of such Code.

5. This local law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary of State.



(Complete the certification in the paragraph that applies to the filing of this local law and strike out the matter
therein which is not applicable.)

1. (Final adoption by local legislative body only)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. _ of 2019 of the Town of
Thompson was duly passed by the Town Board on , 2019 in accordance with the applicable
provisions of law.

2. (Passage by local legislative body with approval, no disapproval or repassage after disapproval by Elective Chief
Executive Officer*)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. _ of 2019 of the
County/City/Town/Town/Village of was duly passed by the on
2019 and was (approved) (not approved) (repassed after disapproval) by the

on and was deemed duly adopted on

2019, in accordance with the applicable provisions of law.

3. (Final adoption by referendum)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. _ of 2019 of the
County/City/Town/Town/Village of was duly passed by the on
2019 and was (approved) (not approved) (repassed after disapproval) by the

on . Such local law was submitted to the people

by reason of a (mandatory) (permissive) referendum, and received the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified
electors voting thereon at the (general) (special) (annual) election held on 2019, in accordance

with the applicable provisions of law.

4. (Subject to permissive referendum, and final adoption because no valid petition filed requesting referendum)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. _ of 2019 of the
County/City/Town/Town/Village of was duly passed by the on
2019 and was (approved) (not approved) (repassed after disapproval) by the

on . Such local law was subject to permissive
referendum and no valid petition requesting such referendum was filed as of 2019 in accordance
with the applicable provisions of law.

5. (City local law concerning Charter revision proposed by petition.)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. ___ of 2019 of the City of

having been submitted to referendum pursuant to the provisions of sections 36/37 of the

Municipal Home Rule Law, and having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified electors of such
city voting thereon at a special/general election held on 2019 became operative.

ective ChieT EXecuiive OIlicer means or 1ncludes the Chlel execuilve OIIICer Of a COunty elecied on a COUNty-
wide basis or, if there be none, chairman of the county legislative body, the mayor of a city or village or the
supervisor of a town where such officer is vested with the power to approve or veto local laws or ordinances.



6. (County local law concerning adoption of Charter)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. ___ 0f 2019 of the County of

, State of New York, having been submitted to the electors at the General Election of November .

2019, pursuant to subdivisions 5 and 7 of section 33 of the Municipal Home Rule Law, and having received

the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified electors of the cities of said county as a unit and of a majority of

the qualified electors of the towns of said county considered as a unit voting at said general election, became
operative.

(If any other authorized form of final adoption has been followed, please provide the appropriate certification.)
I further certify that I have compared the preceding local law with the original on file in this office and that

the same is a correct transcript therefrom and of the whole of such original local law, and was finally adopted in the
manner indicated in paragraph 1 above.

Clerk-ofthe-countylegislative-bedy;€ity, town,
village-clerk-er-efficerdesignated- by localegislative
bedy

Date: ,2019 .

(Certification to be executed by County Attorney, Corporation Counsel, Town Attorney, Village Attorney or other
authorized Attorney of locality)

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the foregoing local law contains the correct text and that all proper
proceeding have been had or taken for the enactment of the local law annexed hereto.

Date: ,2019

Attorney for Town of Thompson



N~ Sullivan County Democrat
5 Lower Main St., PO Box 308
Callicoon, NY 12723-0308
845-887-5200 Fax: 845-887-5386

Affidavit of Publication

State of New York
SS:
County of Sullivan

Legal Notice Ad

I, Fred W. Stabbert, IIT, being duly sworn,
Depose and say: That I am the Publisher of
Sullivan County Democrat, a twice weekly
newspaper of general circulation published in
Callicoon, County of Sullivan, State of New
York; and that a notice, of which the annexed
is a printed copy, was duly published in
Sullivan County Democrat 6/7/19

, Fred W. Stabbert, III

Sworn to before me this 7" day of June, 2019

N . Qo)

Susan M. Owens
Notary Public, State of New York
No. #010W8025547
Qualified in Sullivan County
My commission expires on June 1, 2023

LEGAL NOTICE
. _TOWNOF
THOMPSON
NOTICE OF PUBLIC .
HEARING
ON PROPOSED
LOCAL LAW
| NOTICE IS ‘HEREBY
GIVEN that there has
been duly introduced
at a ‘meeting of the
-Town Board of the
Town of Thompson;
New. York, held on
May 21, 2019, a pro-
posed Local Law No.
05 of 2019, entitled “A
local law to add Article
VI (Real Property Tax
Law  §485-a ~ Tax
Exemption) to Chap- |
ter 218 of the Town of
Thompson Code enti-
tled ‘Taxation'.” :
NOTICE._ IS. FUR-

| THER GIVEN that the
=Town=sBoard~ofsthe °
| Town of Thompson

will .conduct ‘a- public
hearing on the afore-,
said proposed - Local
"Law_at the Town Hall,
4052 Route 42, Monti-

_cello, 'New. York,. on
‘|- June 18, 2019 at 7:00
.| P.M., or as soon there-
'| after as said public .

hearing shall be con-
vened, at which time
all persons' interested
will be heard.

The proposed Local
Law will ‘allow for tax
exemption provided
under Section 485-a
of the Real Property

| Tax Law for qualifying

properties. ‘Copies of

| the Local Law
/| described above are
i1 on file in the office of
| the . Town Clerk of the

Town of Thompson,
‘where the same are
available to public -
inspection during reg-
ular office hours.
PLEASE TAKE FUR-
THER NOTICE, that
all interested persons
- will be given an‘oppor-
" tunity to be heard:on
! said proposed- Local
' Law at the place and
time aforesaid.
NOTICE IS HEREBY .
| GIVEN, pursuant to
| the requirements . of

| the Open - Meetings
| Law of the: State of
] New- York, that the -

Town Board of the
Town of Thompson
will convene in public
meeting at the place

'| and time aforesaid for -

the purpose of con-
ducting a public hear-
ing on the proposed
| Local Law déscribed

‘| above and, . as

deemed advisable by
said Board, - taking
action on the. enact-
ment of said’ Local
‘Law. R
Dated: May 21, 2019
BY ORDER OF THE
TOWN BOARD :
TOWN OF THOMP-
SON

MARILEE J. CAL-

HOUN
TOWN 1 FRK 72802




(Use this form to file a local law with the Secretary of State) REV699

Text of law should be given as amended. Do not include matter being eliminated and do not use italics or underlining to indicate

new matter.
Town of Thompson
\':.f\;"
3 ,4\.;’{7‘-'*{\:? Local Law No. 05 of the year 2019
‘'S

A local law to amend Chapter 218 entitled “Taxation” in the Town of Thompson Town Code
Be it enacted by the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson

1. Article VI entitled “Real Property Tax Law §485-a Tax Exemption” is hereby added to
Chapter 218 of the Town of Thompson Code entitled “Taxation”, as follows:

§218-19. Authority and purpose.

The purpose of this local law is to provide for the real property tax exemption authorized
by Section 485-a of the Real Property T ax Law of the State of New York (also known as the
“residential-commercial urban exemption™) in the Town of Thompson. This local law shall be
read in conjunction with, and in accordance with the provisions of Section 485-a of the Real
Property Tax Law to effectuate the real property tax exemption hereby authorized, and all words
and phrases used in this local law shall, to the extent they are defined herein, have the same
meanings as may be accorded to them in the Real Property Tax Law.

§218-20. Exemption authorized.

Exemption for Real Property Taxes for Qualifying Property in the Town of Thompson.
Non-residential real property in the Town of Thompson converted to mixed-use property after
the effective date of this local law shall be exempt from Town of Thompson real property taxes
and special ad valorem levies to the extent provided for in Section 485-a of the Real Property
Tax Law and Section 218-21 of this local law.

§218-21. Calculation of exemption; duration.
Extent of Exemption. (A) For a period of twelve years from the approval of an

application for exemption, the increase in assessed value of such property attributable to such
conversion shall be exempt to the following extent computed with respect to the “exemption

- base”:
Year(s) of Exemption Exemption Percentage
1 through 8 100%
9 80%
10 60%
11 40%

12 20%



The exemption base shall be determined for each year in which there is an increase in
assessed value so attributable from that of the previous year’s assessed value.

(B) No such exemption shall be granted unless (i) such conversion was commenced
subsequent to the effective date of this local law; and (ii) the cost of such conversion exceeds the
sum of One Hundred Thousand ($100,000.00) Dollars.

(C) For purposes of this local law and the exemption hereby established, the term
conversation shall not include ordinary maintenance and repairs.

(D) The residential-commercial urban exemption shall not be granted concurrent with or
subsequent to any other real property tax exemption granted to the same improvements to real
property, except to the extent permitted under Section 485-a of the Real Property Tax Law.

§218-22. Termination of exemption.

In the event that a building granted an exemption pursuant to this article ceases to be used
as a non-residential mixed use property or title thereto is transferred to other than the heirs or
distributees of the owner, the exemption shall cease.

2 Except as herein specifically amended, the remainder of Chapter 218 of such code shall
remain in full force and effect.

3. If any clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part thereof this local law shall
be adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such judgment, decree
or order shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder thereof but shall be confined
in its operation to the clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part thereof
directly involved in the controversy in which such judgment, decree or order shall have
been rendered and the remainder of this local law shall not be affected thereby and shall
remain in full force and effect.

4. This local law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary of State.



(Complete the certification in the paragraph that applies to the filing of this local law and strike out the matter
therein which is not applicable.)

1. (Final adoption by local legislative body only)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. __ of 2019 of the Town of
Thompson was duly passed by the Town Board on , 2019 in accordance with the applicable
provisions of law.

2. (Passage by local legislative body with approval, no disapproval or repassage after disapproval by Elective Chief
Executive Officer*)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. __ of 2019 of the
County/City/Town/Town/Village of was duly passed by the on
2019 and was (approved) (not approved) (repassed after disapproval) by the

on and was deemed duly adopted on

2019, in accordance with the applicable provisions of law.

3. (Final adoption by referendum)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. __ of 2019 of the
County/City/Town/Town/Village of was duly passed by the on
2019 and was (approved) (not approved) (repassed after disapproval) by the

on . Such local law was submitted to the people
by reason of a (mandatory) (permissive) referendum, and received the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified
electors voting thereon at the (general) (special) (annual) election held on 2019, in accordance
with the applicable provisions of law.

4. (Subject to permissive referendum, and final adoption because no valid petition filed requesting referendum)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. __ of 2019 of the
County/City/Town/Town/Village of was duly passed by the on
2019 and was (approved) (not approved) (repassed after disapproval) by the

on . Such local law was subject to permissive
referendum and no valid petition requesting such referendum was filed as of 2019 in accordance
with the applicable provisions of law.

ective Chier Execuirve OUITICET means or 1ncludes the Chiel executlve OIlicer OI a COuniy elecied on a county-
wide basis or, if there be none, chairman of the county legislative body, the mayor of a city or village or the
supervisor of a town where such officer is vested with the power to approve or veto local laws or ordinances.



5. (City local law concerning Charter revision proposed by petition.)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. ___ of 2019 of the City of

having been submitted to referendum pursuant to the provisions of sections 36/37 of the

Municipal Home Rule Law, and having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified electors of such
city voting thereon at a special/general election held on 2019 became operative.

6. (County local law concerning adoption of Charter)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. ___ of 2019 of the County of

, State of New York, having been submitted to the electors at the General Election of November

2019, pursuant to subdivisions 5 and 7 of section 33 of the Municipal Home Rule Law, and having received

the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified electors of the cities of said county as a unit and of a majority of

the qualified electors of the towns of said county considered as a unit voting at said general election, became
operative.

(If any other authorized form of final adoption has been followed, please provide the appropriate certification.)
I further certify that I have compared the preceding local law with the original on file in this office and that

the same is a correct transcript therefrom and of the whole of such original local law, and was finally adopted in the
manner indicated in paragraph 1 above.

Clerk-of the-county-legislative-bedy;-eity, town,
village-clerk-or-officer designated-by-locallegislative
body

Date: ,2019
(Certification to be executed by County Attorney, Corporation Counsel, Town Attorney, Village Attorney or other

authorized Attorney of locality)

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the foregoing local law contains the correct text and that all proper
proceeding have been had or taken for the enactment of the local law annexed hereto.

Date: ,2019

Attorney for Town of Thompson



v 4
FREDA C. EISENBERG g m ga TELEPHONE: (845) 807-0527

COMMISSIONER GAA FACSIMILE: (845) 807-0546
COUNTY CATSKILLS WEBSITE: WWW.SULLIVANNY.US

Mountains of Opportunities

SuLLIVAN COUNTY
DIVISION OF PLANNING, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REAL PROPERTY
SULLIVAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER
100 NORTH STREET, PO Box 5012
MONTICELLO, NY 12701

June 6, 2019

Mr. William J. Rieber, Jr., Supervisor
Town of Thompson

4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

RE: THO19-27: Proposed Local Law 3 - 2019
GML-239 County Review

Dear Mr. Rieber:

The following review has been conducted in accordance with GML §239-, -m &-n.:

.  Project: Proposed Local Law 3 — 2019 — Revision of Chapter 6 entitled Conservation Advisory
Council
II.  Applicant: Town of Thompson
lll.  Action: Local Law

IV.  Project description: The local law will eliminate Chapter 6 entitled “Conservation Advisory Council” in its
entirety from the Town of Thompson Code.

The proposed action has been reviewed and found as a matter of local determination, . -

Sincerely,

=N T
NEEINS ’LLDE/LQ—F/\S

Freda C. Eisenberg, AICP
Commissioner

(o] o33 Alan Sorensen, Legislator
Ira Steingart, Legislator

Please be advised that the Town Board is required by Section 239-m of the General Municipal Law to provide a report of its final action
within thirty days of such action to the Sullivan County Division of Planning, Community Development & Real Property with regard to this
application. To facilitate this process, a form to report such action is enclosed.

SULLIVAN COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY, AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER

C

|



THO19-27

SULLIVAN COUNTY

DIVISION OF PLANNING, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REAL PROPERTY
GENERAL MUNICIPAL LAW REFERRAL
REPORT OF FINAL LOCAL ACTION

Section 239-m of the General Municipal Law of the State of New York requires that, within thirty days of final
municipal action on a zoning matter which has been reviewed by the Sullivan County Division of Planning,
Community Development & Real Property, the municipal body having jurisdiction must file a report of the final
action it has taken with the Division. This form can serve as that report.

NAME OF MUNICIPALITY:

NAME OF MUNICIPAL AGENCY:

NAME OF APPLICANT:

TYPE OF REFERRAL:

o Amendment of Zoning Ordinance or Map
o Rezoning o Special Use Permit o Use Variance

o SitePlan o Area Variance o Subdivision

FINAL MUNICIPAL ACTION:

o Approved o Denied

o Approved subject to the following conditions:

If the municipal body having jurisdiction has acted contrary to the recommendation of the Sullivan County
Division of Planning, Community Development & Real Property, please attach a resolution setting forth the
reasons for such contrary action. Please note that Section 239-m of the General Municipal Law also requires
that such contrary action must be adopted by a vote of a majority plus one of all the members of the municipal
body.

Please mail this form to the Sullivan County Division of Planning, Community Development & Real Property, 100
North Street, Monticello, NY 12701. Thank you for your cooperation.

SULLIVAN COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY, AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER



marilee (cle'rk-town of thompson)

From: Barschow, April A. <April.Barschow@co.sullivan.ny.us>

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2019 3:43 PM

To: Rieber, William (supervisor@townofthompson.com)

Cc: Marilee J. Calhoun - Town of Thompson (marilee@townofthompson.com);
michael@michaelmednick.com

Subject: County Determination - THO19-27: Proposed Local Law No. 3 of 2019 - Conservation
Advisory Council

Attachments: THO19-27.pdf

Importance: High

Please see the attached County determination for Proposed Local Law No. 3 of 2019.
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Kindly confirm receipt of email and attachment.

Sincerely,
April

April A. Barschow, Account Clerk/Database
Sullivan County Division of Planning,
Community Development & Real Property
100 North Street = Monticello, NY 12701

P: 845.807.0535 F: 845.807.0546
www.SullivanNY.us




NEWYORK | Department of AHDREG M, UL

greorToNT: | Transportation
' p MARIE THERESE DOMINGUEZ
Acting Commissioner

NICOLAS A. CHOUBAH, P.E.
Regional Director

May 31, 2019
RECEIVED
Mr. Edward McAndrew, P.E., Commissioner JUN 062019
Sullivan County Government Center , TOWN CLERK
100 North Street TOUN OF THOMPSON __
P.O. Box 5012

Monticello, New York 12701
Dear Commissioner McAnd‘rew:

Re: REQUEST FOR SPEED LIMIT REDUCTION
RESORTS WORLD DRIVE (TH 206)
TOWN OF THOMPSON, SULLIVAN COUNTY

Thank you for the letter dated May 16, 2019 in which you request a review of the
speed limit on Resorts World Drive. The Region 9 Traffic Safety and Mobility Office will
perform a review of the area to assess the current situation and outline opportunities for
improvement. We will notify you and the appropriate agencies of the results of our
review.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (607) 721-

8072.
Sincerely,
. ’ /-—_-'9
wl—
" Pamela Gendron, P.E.
Traffic Operations Engineer
(o8 Marilee Calhoun, Town Clerk, Town of Thompson

Dermot P. Dowd, L.S., Civil Engineer

50 Wolf Road, Albany, NY 12232 | www.dot.ny.gov

U



MARILEE J. CALHOUN UOWIZ O[ g&om/z.wn Telephone (845) 794-2500 Ext.302

Town Clerk
r TOWN HALL Fax (845) 794-8600
KELLY M. MURRAN 4052 Route 42
Deputy Town Clerk Monticello, NY 12701-3221

June 07, 2019

Lebaum Company, Inc.
PO Box 450
Monsey, New York 10952

Re: Notice of Claim — Date of Loss: 04/08/2019
Elisa Alies

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed please find a copy of a Notice of Claim on the above-mentioned matter that was
received into this office on 06/06/2019 from Farm Family Casualty Insurance Company. Our
office is putting you on notice of said matter. A copy has also been forwarded to the Town
Attorney, Town Board, Highway Superintendent, and Comptroller.

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter and if you should have any
questions regarding the above, feel free to contact our Town Attorney Michael B. Mednick, Esq.
at (845) 794-5200.

Sincerely,

Marilee J. Calhoun
Town Clerk

Encl. (1)
MJC:kmm

PC:  Michael B. Mednick, Town Attorney
18 Prince Street — PO Box 612
Monticello, New York 12701

j Hon. William J. Rieber, Jr., Supervisor and Town Board
Melissa DeMarmels, Town Comptroller
Hon. Richard L. Benjamin, Jr., Highway Superintendent



MARILEE J. CALHOUN UOWIZ Of gﬂompwn Telephone (845) 794-2500 Ext.302

Tt Clerk
own Cler| TOWN HALL Fax (845) 794-8600
KELLY M. MURRAN 4052 Route 42
Deputy Town Clerk Monticello, NY 12701-3221

June 12, 2019

Rivkin Radler, LLP

Theresa R. Mantica, Paralegal
9 Thurlow Terrace

Albany, New York 12203

Re:  Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) Request
Monticello Motor Club, LLC.

Dear Ms. Mantica:

I am in receipt of your (FOIL) requests dated June 7%, 2019 and June 11%, 2019, which were
received by this office in regards to the above-mentioned matter. I have forwarded your requests
to all relevant Town Departments to collect any of the requested information that they may have.

Your requests will require extensive research. I have been advised by those researching that the
information should be available on or before July 5%, 2019. I will contact you as soon as I
receive the requested information and I will advise you of the cost for any documents that cannot

be provided in electronic format. Upon receipt of payment all documents permissible under
(FOIL) will be provided to you.

In the event that this request is being denied in part or whole you have the right to appeal such
decision in writing within 30-days of the denial. Appeals should be directed to Town Attorney
Michael B. Mednick, PO Box 612, Monticello, New York 12701.

Thank you for your attention to this matter and feel free to contact me should you have any
questions.

Sincerely,
Marilee J. Calhoun
Town Clerk

MJC:kmm

PC: \[Hon. William J. Rieber, Jr., Supervisor and Town Board
Mr. Michael B. Mednick, Town Attorney
Mrs. Paula E. Kay, Town Attorney
Mr. James L. Carnell, Jr., Director of Building, Planning & Zoning



Jun. 7.2019 12:23PM ISEMAN CUNNINGHAM RIESTER & HYDE No. 1097 P 1

WR] VKINRADLER:

WWW,RIVKINRADLER.COM

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

9 Thutlow Terrsce
Albany, NY 12203-1005

T 518.462,3000 F578.462.4199

THERESA R. MANTICA

Paralegsal

(818) 641-7051 RECEIVED
| JUN 07 2019
June 7, 2019 oI o
VIA FACSIMILE
(845) 794-8600
Thompson Town Hall -
4052 Route 42

Monticello, New York 12701

Re:

Freedom of Information Requests

Dear Madam or Sir:

In accordance with Pui)lic Officers Law § 87,1 am rcqucstihg copies of any and all records
(whether electronic or paper) in the custody or control of the Town of Thompson, relating to the

following;
1.
2.

Any and all town or county permits issued to Monticello Motor Club LLC;

Any and all documents filed by Monticello Motor Club LLC with the Town of
Thompson and/or Sullivan County related to the issuance of the above permits;

Any and all documents relating to noise studies conducted in regards to
Monticello Motor Club LLC;

Any and all Town Board meeting minutes prior to 2013 that discuss Monticello
Motor Club LLC; ‘

Any and all Planning Boatd meeting minutes prior to 2013 that discuss
Monticello Motor Club LLC; and

Any and all Zoning Boatd of Appeals meeting minutes prior to 2013 that discuss
Monticello Motor Club LLC, :

If my requests are too broad or do not adequately describe the records, please contact me so that
I may clarify my requests, and when appropriate inform me of the manner in which records are
filed, retrieved or generated.

21 Main Street, Court Plsza South 477 Madlson Avenuc 2649 South Rosd 926 RXR Plaza
West Wing, Suite 158 New York, NY 10022-5843 Poughkeepsle, NY 12601-6843 Unlondale, NY 11556-0926
Hackensack, Nj 07601-7021 T 212.455.9555 F212.687.5044 T 845.473.8100 F B45.473.3777 T516.357.3000 F 516.357.3333

T201.287.2460 F 201.489.0495



Jun. 7.2019 12:24PM ISEMAN CUNNINGHAM RIESTER & HYDE No. 1097 P 2

,\{WRWK]NRADLERs

CASTORNEYS AT LAW

Thompson Town Hall
June 7, 2019
Page 2

If, for any reason, any portion of my request is denied, please inform me of the reasons forthe .
denial in writing and provide the name, address and e-mail address of the person or body to
whom an appeal should be directed. '

Name:! Theresa R. Mantica (theresa.mantica@rivkin.com)
Organization; Rivkin Radler LLP
Address: 9 Thurlow Tetrace
Albany, New York 12203
Phone: (518) 462-3000

Thank you for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

Attachment

2123967 v1



Jun. 11,2019 10: 12AM ISEMAN ‘CUNNINGHAM RIESTER & HYDE No. 1100 P 1

\‘IVR] VKINRADLER:

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

9 Thurlow Terrace
Albsny, NY 12203-1005
T518.462.3000 F518.462.4199

THERESA R. MaNTICA

Tse1r;)leeu4a1[-7os1 : RECEIVED
i e dirivi
JUN 11 2019
TOWN CLERK
TOWN OF THONMPSON
June 11,2019
VIA FACSIMILE
(845) 794-8600
Thompson Town Hall
4052 Route 42

~ Monticello, New York 12701
Re:  Freedom of Information Requests
Dear Madam or Sir:

In accordance with Public Officers Law § 87, I am requesting copies of any and all records
(whether electronic or paper) in the custody or control of the Town of Thompson, relating to the

following:
i Any and all town or county use variances and/or special use permits issued to Monticello
Motor Club LLC;

2, Any and all documents filed by Monticello Motor Club LLC with the Town of Thompson
and/or Sullivan County related to the application for and/or issuance of the above
variances and/or permits;"’ ' o

Tf my requests are too broad or do not adequately describe the records, please contact me so that
Tmay clarify my requests, and when appropriate inform me of the manner in which records are
filed, retrieved or generated.

21 Maln Street, Court Plaza South 477 Madison Avenue 2649 South Road 926 RXR Plaza
west Wing, Sulte 158 New York, NY 10022-5843 Poughkccpsic. NY 12601-6843 Unlondale, NY 11556-0926
Hackensack, NJ 07601-7021 T212.455.9555 F 212.687.9044 T 845.473.8100 F 845.473.8777 T516.357.3000 F516.357.3333

T201.287.2460 F 201.489.0495



Jun, 11.2019 10: 12AM [SEMAN' CUNNINGHAM RIESTER & HYDE No. 1100 P 2

‘ WRWK]NRADLER;

ATTOUNEYS AT LAW

Thompson Town Hall
June 11,2019
Page 2

If, for any reason, any portion of my request is denied, please inform me of the reasons for the
denial in writing and providé the name, address and e-mail address of the person or body to
whom an appeal should be directed.

Name: ~  Theresa R. Mantica (theresa.mantica@rivkin.com)
Organization: Rivkin Radler LLP
Address: 9 Thurlow Tetrace
. Albany, New York 12203
Phone: (518) 462-3000 .

Thank you for your consideration.

Attachment

2124223.v1



At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall, 4052
Route 42, Monticello, New York on June 18,2019

2
RESOLUTION TO ENACT LOCAL LAW NO. <~/ OF 2019
WHEREAS, proposed Local Law No. 04 of the year 2019 entitled, "A local law to

- eliminate Chapter 6 entitled ‘Conservation Advisory Council’ in its entirety from the Town of
Thompson Code” was introduced to the Town Board at a meeting held May 21, 2019, at the
Town Hall, Monticello, New York, to consider said proposed local law and notice of public
hearing having been duly published and posted as required by law, and said public hearing
having been held and all persons appearing at said public hearing deeming to be heard having

been heard, and
WHEREAS, said local law was duly adopted after a public hearing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson, New York, does hereby enact and adopt Local Law No. ___ for the year 2019, Town

of Thompson, State of New York, which local law is annexed hereto and made a part hereof.
Moved by:
Seconded by:

Adopted on Motion June 18, 2019

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes[]No []
Councilman PETER T. BRIGGS Yes[]No []
Councilman SCOTT S. MACE Yes [ ] No []
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes[]No []
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes []No []



STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN) SS:

The undersigned, Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson, does hereby certify that the
resolution annexed hereto to enact Local Law No._ of 2019 was adopted by said Town
Board on June 18, 2019, a majority of all Board members voting in favor thereof, and the same
has been compared with the original on file in my office and is a true and correct copy of said

original and is in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal on June ,2019.

Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk



At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall, 4052
Route 42, Monticello, New York on June 18,2019

RESOLUTION TO ENACT LOCAL LAW NO. L{ OF 2019

WHEREAS, proposed Local Law No. 05 of the year 2019 entitled, "A local law to add
Article VI (Real Property Tax Law §485-a Tax Exemption) to Chapter 218 of the Town of
Thompson Code entitled ‘Taxation’” was introduced to the Town Board at a meeting held May
21, 2019, at the Town Hall, Monticello, New York, to consider said proposed local law and
notice of public hearing having been duly published and posted as required by law, and said
public hearing having been held and all persons appearing at said public hearing deeming to be

heard having been heard, and
WHEREAS, said local law was duly adopted after a public hearing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson, New York, does hereby enact and adopt Local Law No. ___ for the year 2019, Town

of Thompson, State of New York, which local faw is annexed hereto and made a part hereof.
Moved by:
Seconded by:

Adopted on Motion June 18, 2019

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER JR. Yes[] No []
Councilman PETER T. BRIGGS Yes[] No []
Councilman SCOTT S. MACE Yes[] No []
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes[] No []

Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes[] No []



STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN (ss.:

The undersigned, Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson, does hereby certify that the resolution
annexed hereto to enact Local Law No. _ of 2019 was adopted by said Town Board on June
18, 2019, a majority of all Board members voting in favor thereof, and the same has been
compared with the original on file in my office and is a true and correct copy of said original and

is in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal on June __, 2019.

Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk



William J. Rieber, Jr. k<, poesl. ST

L

From: Michael Mednick <michael@michaelmednick.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 11:40 AM

To: ‘Supervisor (Town of Thompson)'

Subject: RE: CWSRF Engineering Planning Grant Agreement - Town of Thompson (83702)
Categories: Red Category

We will need a board resolution to authorize Bill to sign this agreement. It should be added to the next meeting agenda
for approval. The substance is standard for the EFC and we need to sign but it requires a board resolution approving
acceptance of the grant and authorizing Bill to sign. Thanks.......... Michael

From: Supervisor (Town of Thompson) [mailto:supervisor@townofthompson.com]

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 4:41 PM

To: 'Michael Mednick'

Subject: FW: CWSRF Engineering Planning Grant Agreement - Town of Thompson (83702)

Michael,
Please review and advise if OK for Bill to sign or if needs Board approval.

Thank-you.

Karen Schaefer

Confidential Secretary to William J. Rieber, Jr.
Supervisor, Town of Thompson

Telephone: 845-794-2500 x306

Fax 845-794-8600

Email: kschaefer@townofthompson.com

From: Bullinger, Donna M (EFC) [mailto:Donna.Bullinger@efc.ny.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 11:34 AM

To: supervisor@townofthompson.com

Cc: McGuire, Brian (EFC) <Brian.McGuire@efc.ny.gov>; Lanahan, Rebecca (EFC) <Rebecca.Lanahan@efc.ny.gov>;
mmessenger@townofthompson.com

Subject: CWSRF Engineering Planning Grant Agreement - Town of Thompson (83702)

The New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation (EFC) is pleased to provide you with an electronic version of the
CWSRF Engineering Planning Grant Agreement (EPG).

Please print and sign two copies of the Grant Agreement and a copy of Exhibit E, Grant Disbursement Request, and
forward them to me at the address below by June 17, 2019.

EFC will return a fully executed copy of the Grant Agreement. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me.



% re me =y | HE
Donna Bullinger

g
Budget Analyst

NYS Environmental Facilities Corporation
625 Broadway, Albany, New York 12207-2997
518.408.0738 (p) | 518.486.9323 (f) | donna.bullinger@efc.ny.gov

www.efc.ny.gov

For News and Updates on EFC:

3 @ e Youl[LD)



marilee (clerk-town of thompson)

_———— e = = =

From: Michael Messenger <mmessenger@townofthompson.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 13,2019 3:11 PM

To: John Pavese; Melinda Meddaugh; Peter Briggs; Scott Mace; William J. Rieber, Jr,; Patrice
Chester (Town Of Thompson); Marilee Calhoun

Subject: Fwd: Town of Thompson - Dillion Farms WWTP SPDES

Hi,

Please see the attached email from Dayo Adewole form NYS DEC. The initial plan for upgrading Dillon
Farms would require a permit modification which would then change our limits and make them more stringent
than even the proposed new system could meet. I would like to discuss this as well on Tuesday.

Michael Messenger

Superintendent

Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Dept.
(845) 794-5280 Ext. 104

mmessenger@townofthompson.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential or sensitive
information which is, or may be, legally privileged or otherwise protected by law from further
disclosure. It is intended only for the addressee. If you received this in error or from someone who
was not authorized to send it to you, please do not distribute, copy or use it or any attachments.
Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this from your system. Thank you for
your cooperation.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Adewole, Adedayo J (DEC) <adedayo.adewole@dec.ny.gov>

Date: Wed, May 29, 2019 at 2:08 PM

Subject: RE: Town of Thompson - Dillion Farms WWTP SPDES

To: Brock Juusola <bjuusola@delawareengineering.com>, Berezanskiy, Vladimir (DEC)
<vladimir.berezanskiy@dec.ny.gov>

Cc: Michael Messenger (mmessenger@townofthompson.com) <mmessenger@townofthompson.com>,
mbbianconi@DELAWAREENGINEERING.com <mbbianconi@delawareengineering.com>

Brock,



The receiving water is an intermittent stream, so these limits apply.

Total Phosphorus = 1 mg/l

BODS5= 5 mg/l (as max)

Suspended Solids= 10 mg/1 (as max)
Dissolved Oxygen= 7 mg/l (as min)
pH=6.5-8.5

FC =200/400

TRC =0.03 mg/l

Temperature = Monitor

Settleable Solids = 0.3 mg/I

Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Dayo Adewole, P.E.

Professional Engineer 1 (Environmental), Division of Water, Region 3

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
100 Hillside Avenue, Suite 1W, White Plains, NY 10603

P: (914) 803-8132 | F: (914) 428-0323 | adedayo.adewole@dec.ny.gov

www.dec.ny.gov | ﬂ | | r@




From: Brock Juusola <bjuusola@delawareengineering.com>

Sent: Monday, April 15,2019 11:31 AM

To: Berezanskiy, Vladimir (DEC) <vladimir.berezanskiy@dec.ny.gov>

Cc: Adewole, Adedayo J (DEC) <adedayo.adewole@dec.ny.gov>; Michael Messenger
(mmessenger@townofthompson.com) <mmessenger@townofthompson.com>;
mbbianconi@DELAWAREENGINEERING.com

Subject: Town of Thompson - Dillion Farms WWTP SPDES

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or =

unexpected emails. '

Good morning Vladimir,

Delaware Engineering is working with the Town of Thompson to develop long-term upgrades to the Dillion
Farms WWTP. As you know, the existing WWTP experiences flows in excess of its permitted capacity on a
frequent basis. While some of this is attributed to I&I, the underlying WWTP sizing versus the number of users
requires that the upgraded WWTP be designed and permitted for a higher flow value.

Can you provide us a preliminary limits for an upgraded WWTP at Dillion Farms (SPDES permit # NY-

0214507) with a permitted 30 day average flow of 4,300 gpd? This will allow us to select the appropriate
treatment technologies and determine the associated project cost estimates.

Thanks,

Brock Juusola, P.E.

Senior Engineer

Delaware Engineering, DPC
28 Madison Avenue Extension
Albany, New York 12203
Office: (518) 452-1290

Cell: (518) 429-0087



marilee (clerk-town of thompson)

From: Michael Messenger <mmessenger@townofthompson.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 3:05 PM

To: John Pavese; Melinda Meddaugh; Peter Briggs; Scott Mace; William J. Rieber, Jr.; Marilee
Calhoun; Patrice Chester (Town Of Thompson); Melissa DeMarmels

Subject: Water and Sewer Fees

Attachments: Sewer Lateral Standards - 06.13.2019.pdf; Water Lateral Standards - 06.13.2019.pdf

Hello,

We have had some discussions about water and sewer fees. They have not been updated in 20+
years. Attached is a preliminary set of fees and standards that I would like to institute. Please read over them
and let me know what you think. I would like to discuss this at the Town Board meeting on Tuesday.

Michael Messenger

Superintendent

Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Dept.
(845) 794-5280 Ext. 104

mmessenger@townofthompson.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential or sensitive
information which is, or may be, legally privileged or otherwise protected by law from further
disclosure. It is intended only for the addressee. If you received this in error or from someone who
was not authorized to send it to you, please do not distribute, copy or use it or any attachments.
Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this from your system. Thank you for
your cooperation.



Town of Thompson Water Lateral Standards —2019

1.

10.

11.

Any repair, replacement or new installation on any water lateral connected to a Town owned
distribution system shall require a permit issued by the Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Department.

Any contractor or sub-contractor shall provide the Town of Thompson with a copy of the contractors
Certificate of Liability Insurance with the Town named as a certificate holder, with a minimum of
$250,000 in coverage.

Repairs and replacements for all laterals & connections from the structure side of the curb stop to the
structure shall be the responsibility of the property owner. From the curb stop to the main shall be the
responsibility of the Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Department. (Contrary to Town Code)

For all new installations, the cost to install a lateral from the structure to the main shall be borne by the
property owner, and must include a corporation stop & curb stop on all laterals.

Fees shall be based on the following:

Single | 2-4 4+ Family, 4+ Family, 4+ Family,
Family | Family | Commercial, | Commercial, 2 | Commercial,
3/4_ 1!’ 3/4_ 1” l _2" 2_4" 4+l|
Spot repair or up to 10 feet of pipe $40 $100 $250 $350 $600
replacement
Greater than 10 feet of lateral $100 $150 $350 $450 $800
replacement
New Installation with existing stub Planning Planning
+ user fee $100% | S150% 550 Board Board
New installation requiring tapping Planning Planning
of a water main + user fee 3250+ 43050+ ek Board Board

The user fee shall be equal to one year’s water bill for their respective district, cumulative O&M and
capital rates. (Only pertains to new installations & demolition)

Underground service laterals must be constructed of Type K-copper, supplied in conformance with
ASTM 888, in accordance with AWWA C800, latest revision. Other pipe material may be used at the

approval of the Superintendent.

Service taps shall be made using a bronze Mueller (CC, “Corp Cock™) thread service clamp (saddle).
The clamp shall be of either bronze or stainless steel double strap construction, sized according to the

main pipe size & tapping size.

Corporation stops for % - 14 service laterals shall be Mueller H-15008 conductive compression.
Corporation stops for corporation stops 1% - 2 service lines shall be Mueller H-15013 conduction

compression. Corporation stops shall be in accordance with AWWA C800, latest revision.

Curb stops must for % - 2” shall be Mueller H-15219 conductive compression, with drain. Curb stops
shall be provided with a stainless steel extension rod through a service box that is brought up to grade.
Curb stops shall be in accordance with AWWA C800, latest revision.

Curb stops shall be installed between five and ten feet from the edge of the road. Other locations must
be approved by the Superintendent prior to installation.



12.
13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

When a lateral intersects a sewer main/lateral an 18” vertical separation is required.
For new installations, a water and sewer lateral shall be no less than ten feet apart.

All laterals shall be bedded in no less than 6” of sand or pea gravel below the pipe and buried with no
less than 6 of sand or pea gravel above the pipe.

For seasonal open & closing of curb stops, there will be no fee. This is limited to one opening & one
closing per year unless otherwise specified by the Superintendent.

For emergency closings of curb stops on vacant or seasonal homes, there will be a $150 fee charged
prior to the reopening of the curb stop.

Homeowners or private plumbers are not permitted to operate any curb stops located in any Town
owned water systems without prior approval from the Superintendent. If it is determined that a curb stop
has been operated without prior consent, there will be a $250 fine issued to the property owner.

For structures to be demolished and disconnected from service, yearly user fees for the O&M portion of
your bill shall be discontinued 12 months after the curb stop is closed, and inspected by a Town of
Thompson Water & Sewer Department employee. A prorated amount of the O&M portion of the bill
shall be charged for the remaining months of the following fiscal year. For example: a structure that is
demolished and the curb stop was closed on February 2018, the property owner must continue to pay the
user fees for March — December 2018, and January — February 2019.

For structures that are destroyed by natural disaster or fire, deemed uninhabitable, or deemed unsafe as
per Town of Thompson Town Code section 112-5, the owner is required to disconnect from the water
system within 12 months of the building inspector deeming the structure unsafe.



Town of Thompson Sewer Lateral Standards — 2019

1. Any repair, replacement or new installation on any sewer lateral connected to a Town owned collection system
shall require a permit issued by the Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Department.

2. Any contractor or sub-contractor shall provide the Town of Thompson with a copy of the contractors Certificate
of Liability Insurance with the Town named as a certificate holder, with a minimum of $250,000 in coverage.

3. Repairs and replacements for all laterals & connections from the sewer main to the structure shall be at the

expense of the property owner.

4. Fees shall be based on the following:

Single | 2-4 4+ Family, 4+ Family, 4+ Family,
Family | Family | Commercial, | Commercial, | Commercial,
4” 4” 4" 6" 8l|
Spot repair or up to 10 feet of pipe $40 $100 $250 $350 $600
replacement
Greater than 10 feet of lateral $100 $150 $350 $450 $800
replacement
New Installation with existing stub $100+ | $150+ $350+ Planning Planning
+ user fee Board Board
New installation requiring tapping Planning Planning
of a sewer main + user fee S50 "Rt $450 Board Board

5. The user fees shall be equal to one year’s sewer bill for their respective district, cumulative O&M and capital
rates. (Only pertains to new installations & demolition)

6. Laterals shall be constructed of PVC and conform to ASTM D-3034 or better. They shall be joined with gasket
couplings or bells. No glue on fitting that is to be buried shall be used on any lateral installation. Some common
PVC pipe material that is acceptable is SDR-35, SDR-26, SDR-18, Schedule 40, Schedule 80, etc. Other pipe
material may be used at the approval of the Superintendent.

7. For new installations, or any complete lateral replacements, 2 cleanouts ——
must be installed within 15 feet of the structure it serves with T-Wyes WAl R S
connecting them to the lateral. One T-Wye closest to the structure must be 4 -
pitched towards the sewer main, and the other T-Wye closest to the sewer N 'J:;:"_‘;-; NN
main must be pitched towards the structure. Additionally, there shall be no | ‘
length of pipe greater than 75 feet that cannot be accessed by either a \ J7
cleanout or the end of the pipe via manhole. If such is the case, two more :::_:H;E_U_Ezﬂf’.’_‘_ﬁ;
cleanouts must be installed as described above.

8. For properties that do not already have cleanouts on their laterals, any repair must include 2 new cleanouts to be
installed at or near the point of repair, or within 15 feet of the structure in a manner described in section 7 of this
document.

9. For any property where the structure has any portion below grade, a backflow preventer shall be installed into the

lateral that is repaired or replaced. An access point at grade level shall be installed for servicing and periodic
cleaning.

10. For new installations, no 90 degree fittings shall be used unless approved by the Superintendent.



11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Grade or pitch on any new lateral shall be 1% (1/8” per foot) or greater.
When a lateral intersects a water main/lateral an 18” vertical separation is required.
For new installations, a water and sewer lateral shall be no less than ten feet apart.

All laterals shall be bedded in no less than 6” of sand or pea gravel below the pipe and buried with no less than 6”
of sand or pea gravel above the pipe.

All repairs or installations must be inspected by the Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Department prior
to any portions of the trench being backfilled. Failure to allow any or all portions to be inspected will result in the
lateral having to be re-exposed and/or fines issued by the Town of Thompson not exceeding $500 per lateral.

For structures to be demolished and disconnected from service, yearly user fees for the O&M portion of your bill
shall be discontinued 12 months after the old lateral is exposed as close to the main as possible, inspected for
infiltration, capped, and inspected by a Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Department employee. A prorated
amount of the O&M portion of the bill shall be charged for the remaining months of the following fiscal year. For
example: a structure that is demolished and the lateral cap is approved by the Town of Thompson Water & Sewer
Department in February of 2018, must continue to pay the user fees for March — December 2018, and January —
February 2019.

For structures that are destroyed by natural disaster or fire, deemed uninhabitable, or deemed unsafe as per Town
of Thompson Town Code section 112-5, the owner is required to disconnect from the sanitary sewer collection
system within 12 months of the building inspector deeming the structure unsafe.

For properties that are determined to allow infiltration into the sanitary sewer collection system by the Town of
Thompson Water & Sewer Department, the Superintendent reserves the right to require the property owner to
inspect the lateral(s) with an inspection camera and/or smoke testing to reveal points of infiltration that would
need to be rectified immediately.

Please Note:

e Only four-band shielded Fernco style fittings will be accepted, two-band Fernco style fittings are not be acceptable.

e Any saddles or other style fittings must be approved by the Water & Sewer Department Superintendent prior to
installation.

e Only Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Department representatives can approve an installation or repair. Not a Town
Building Department Representative, HOA representative, or any other person.

e Repairs can be inspected 7 days/week prior to 3:00 pm, however work on new installations can only be done Monday —
Thursday prior to 3:00 pm.

e All trenches and open pits must be OSHA compliant for a Town representative to enter for inspection.

Acceptable Fittings Examples:

Not Acceptable:




marilee (clerk-town of thompson)

| S s e ——— — == Se————

From: Michael Messenger <mmessenger@townofthompson.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 3:16 PM

To: John Pavese; Melinda Meddaugh; Peter Briggs; Scott Mace; William J. Rieber, Jr; Marilee
Calhoun; Patrice Chester (Town Of Thompson)

Subject: Water Standards

Attachments: 350 psi Resilient Wedge Gate Valve Specification.pdf; Ball Corporation Valve

Specifications.pdf; Ball Curb Valve Specification.pdf; Fire Hydrant Specification.pdf

Hello,
Attached is a set of standards that I would like passed by resolution for water system specifications. Please
let me know if you have any questions or concerns?

Michael Messenger
Superintendent
Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Dept.

(845) 794-5280 Ext. 104

mmessenger@townofthompson.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential or sensitive
information which is, or may be, legally privileged or otherwise protected by law from further
disclosure. It is intended only for the addressee. If you received this in error or from someone who
was not authorized to send it to you, please do not distribute, copy or use it or any attachments.
Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this from your system. Thank you for
your cooperation.



Town of Thompson

Town Hall Water and Sewer Department Phone: (845) 794-5280
4052 State Route 42 Fax: (845) 794-2777
Monticello, NY 12701 Email: waterandsewer@townofthompson.com

Michael Messenger, Superintendent
Keith Rieber, Assistant Superintendent

350 psi Resilient Wedge Gate Valve Specification

The resilient wedge gate valves (4”-12") shall fully comply with the latest revision of AWWA C-515, and
shall be UL Listed and FM approved. The valves shall be tested and certified to ANSI/NSF 61. The valve
shall have a 350 psig working pressure. Each valve shall be factory seat tested to 525 psig and shell
tested to 700 psig.

The valve shall have a non-rising stem. The stem shall be of bronze rolled stock and shall have a forged
thrust collar. Cast stems are not acceptable. The valve shall have an arrow cast on the operating nut
showing opening direction. The direction shall be OPEN LEFT (counter-clockwise).

The NRS valves shall be provided with a 2” square operating nut. The bolt that attaches the operating
nut to the stem shall be recessed into the nut so as not to interfere with valve wrench operation. The
design of the NRS valve stem shall be such that if excessive input torque is applied, stem failure shall
occur above the stuffing box at such appoint as to enable the operation of the valve with a pipe wrench.

The NRS valves shall have a stuffing box with bolts in line with flow and be O-ring sealed. Two O-rings
shall be placed above and one O-ring below the thrust collar. Stuffing box shall have two integrally cast
lifting lugs.

The valve disc and guide lugs must be fully (100%) encapsulated in rubber material. Guide caps of acetal
bearing material shall be placed over solid guide lugs to prevent abrasion and to reduce operating
torque. All valves shall have 316 stainless steel bolts and nuts for stuffing box and bonnet. The valves
shall have internal and external ferrous surfaces coated with a fusion bonded thermosetting powder
epoxy coating of 10 mils nominal thickness. The coating shall conform to AWWA C-550.

Gate valves and fire hydrants shall be of the same manufacturer. Gate valves and tapping valves shall be
Mueller A-2361 series.

The Water Department reserves the right to accept only those materials which are in full compliance
with these specifications and deemed most advantageous to its interests.



Town of Thompson

Town Hall Water and Sewer Department Phone: (845) 794-5280
4052 State Route 42 Fax: (845) 794-2777
Monticello, NY 12701 Email: waterandsewer@townofthompson.com

Michael Messenger, Superintendent
Keith Rieber, Assistant Superintendent

Fire Hydrant Specification

Fire hydrants purchased or installed shall meet or exceed all applicable requirements and tests of ANSI
and the latest revision of AWWA Standard C-502. Fire hydrants shall be rated for a working pressure of
250 PSI. Hydrants shall be of a true compression type, opening against pressure and closing with the
pressure. The Main Valve Seat shall be 5 %” in diameter, and be reversible in design.

Hydrants shall be a three-way design, having one 4 %" pumper connection and two 2 %” NST hose
nozzles. The pumper connection and hose nozzles shall thread directly into the barrel and be field
replaceable. The operating nut shall be a one piece design: 1 %4” pentagon in size and shape. The
direction of opening shall be LEFT (counter-clockwise). The bonnet assembly shall be provided with an
oil reservoir and lubrication system that automatically circulates lubricant to all stem threads and
bearing surfaces each time the hydrant is operated.

Hydrants shall be of the traffic-model design, provided with a stainless steel, torque diverting coupling
and safety flange on the lower barrel. Hydrants shall be equipped with (2) drain valves which drain the
barrel when the hydrant is closed. The bronze seat ring shall thread into a bronze drain ring.

Hydrants shall have a 6” MJ shoe and be 5’ 0” bury, unless otherwise noted.
Hydrants shall be painted red.

Hydrants shall be provided through an “Authorized Mueller Distributor” and the Water Department
reserves the right to request certification of the 10-Year Factory Warranty. Hydrants shall be Mueller
Super Centurion 250 — Model A-423,

The Water Department reserves the right to accept only those materials which are in full compliance
with these specifications and deemed most advantageous to its interests.



Town of Thompson

Town Hall Water and Sewer Department Phone: (845) 794-5280
4052 State Route 42 Fax: (845) 794-2777
Monticello, NY 12701 Email: waterandsewer@townofthompson.com

Michael Messenger, Superintendent
Keith Rieber, Assistant Superintendent

Ball Corporation Valve Specification

The corporation valves shall be of the ball design in sizes from %” to 2”. The corporation valves shall be
tested and conform to all applicable standards, including ANSI/AWWA C-800 and ANSI/NSF 61. All
corporation valves shall have a bi-directional pressure rating of 300psi. All corporation valves shall have
a full open round flow way equal to the nominal pipe size of the valves smallest inlet or outlet. The ball
shall be coated with a FDA approved PTFE coating.

All brass components in contact with potable water must be made from either Brass Alloys C89520 or
C89833 with a maximum lead content of 0.25% by weight.

All corporation valves shall have stems with a dual O-ring seals to insure leak tight operation and
prevent infiltration. Valve stems which are retained with wires, pins or nuts, are not acceptable. The
valves shall have an AWWA tapered thread (CC) inlet and a compression inlet for copper tubing.

The ball corporation shall be Mueller B-25008 N for copper tubing.



Town of Thompson

Town Hall Water and Sewer Department Phone: (845) 794-5280
4052 State Route 42 Fax: (845) 794-2777
Monticello, NY 12701 Email: waterandsewer@townofthompson.com

Michael Messenger, Superintendent
Keith Rieber, Assistant Superintendent

Ball Curb Valve Specification

The curb valves shall be of the ball design in sizes from %” to 2”. The curb valves shall be tested and
conform to all applicable standards, including ANSI/AWWA C-800and ANSI/NSF 61. All curb valves shall
have a bi-directional pressure rating of 300psi. All curb valves shall have a full open round flow way
equal to the nominal pipe size of the valves smallest inlet or outlet. The ball shall be coated with a FDA
approved PTFE coating.

All brass components in contact with potable water must be made from either Brass Alloys C89520 or
C89833 with a maximum lead content of 0.25% by weight.

All curb valves shall have stems with a dual O-ring seals to insure leak tight operation and prevent
infiltration. Valve stems which are retained with wires, pins or nuts, are not acceptable. The valves shall
have a compression inlet for copper tubing.

The ball curb shall be Mueller B-25209 N for copper tubing.



Town of Thompson

Town Hall Water and Sewer Department Phone: (845) 794-5280
4052 State Route 42 Fax: (845) 794-2777
Monticello, NY 12701 Email: waterandsewer@townofthompson.com

Michael Messenger, Superintendent
Keith Rieber, Assistant Superintendent

BILLS OVER $2500.00

We are requesting permission to pay the attached invoice for Callanan
Industries, Inc. for the purchase of 9.06 tons of #2 Crushed Stone &
280.59 tons of Aggregate Base for Kiamesha Wastewater Facility.

Callanan Industries — Invoice #893985 — $3,774.96

Grand total due: $3,774.96

Procurement: As per Town Bid: Highway Dept.
Bid!



Customer No: 172800

Invoice No: 893985
ALLANAN
u Inv Date: 06/01/19
INDUSTRIES, INC. Fage: Page of 1
ACRH COMPANY Customer PO: SEWER DEPT.

PO Box 15097 - KIAME
Albany, NY 12212-5097 Customer Job: Seweri?pﬁ Kiamesha

Town Of Thompson W & S Callanan Industries, Inc.

4052 Rte 42 PO Box 15097

Monticello NY 12701 Albany, NY 12212-5097

AR@CALLANAN.COM
518-374-2222
vouchers@callanan.com
krieber@townofthompson.com

Date Ticket# Product#  Description QTYy UM Unit Price Matl Total Tax Total
Plant: 00370 Stone - Bridgeville
MATERIAL:  #2 Crushed Stone
05/29/19 700085590 1026 #2 Crushed Stone 4.42 TON 12.50 55.25 0.00 55.25
05/29/19 700085655 1026 #2 Crushed Stone 464 TON 12.50 58.00 0.00 58.00
Total : Material #2 Crushed Stone 9.06 113.25 0.00 113.25
MATERIAL: Aggregate Base
05/29/19 700085581 1085 Aggregate Base 37.86 TON 13.05 494,08 0.00 494.08
05/29/19 700085588 1085 Aggregate Base 36.73 TON 13.05 479.32 0.00 479.32
05/29119 700085595 1085 Aggregate Base 20.69 TON 13.05 270.00 0.00 270.00
05/29119 700085606 1085 Aggregate Base 37.66 TON 13.05 491.47 0.00 491.47
05/29/19 700085610 1085 Aggregate Base 20.37 TON 13.05 265.83 0.00 265.83
05/29/19 700085626 1085 Aggregate Base 20.94 TON 13.05 273.27 0.00 273.27
05/30/19 700085751 1085 Aggregate Base 3417 TON 13.05 445.92 0.00 445,92
05/30/19 700085757 1085 Aggregate Base 35.99 TON 13.05 469.67 0.00 469.67
05/30/19 700085763 1085 Aggregate Base 36.18 TON 13.05 472.15 0.00 472.15
Total : Material Aggregate Base 280.59 3,661.71 000 3,661.71
Total Invoice: 289.65 3,774.96 0.00 3,774.96

Invoice Amount: 3,774.96

wmonira: 53, 171Y.90

Customer Name: Town Of Thompson W & S
Customer No: 172800 If you have any questions about your invoice please call 518-374-2222
Invoice #: 893985
Date: 06/1/19 Remit Payment To: Callanan Industries, Inc.
Customer Job: KIAMESHA PO Box 15097
Customer PO: SEWER DEPT. Albany, NY 12212-5097
Due Date: 07/01/19
Count: 1

Please provide your email address below if you would like to start receiving your invoices via email




Town of Thompson

Town Hall Water and Sewer Department Phone: (845) 794-5280
4052 State Route 42 Fax: (845) 794-2777
Monticello, NY 12701 Email: waterandsewer@townofthompson.com

Michael Messenger, Superintendent
Keith Rieber, Assistant Superintendent

BILLS OVER $2500.00

We are requesting permission to pay the attached invoice for Lime
Energy Services Co. for the installation of an Energy Efficiency Upgrade
to LED Lighting at Kiamesha Wastewater Facility. This program/upgrade
was done by NYSEG thru their secondary contractor.

Lime Energy Services Co. — Invoice #358177 -
$17,949.00

Grand total due: $17,949.00

Procurement: LED Upgrade was approved by Town
Board on: 3/5/19 - Resolution #161



Lime Energy Services Co.
A Lime Energy Company

Invoice Date 521/2019
Invoice Numbe SEBIFT
Terms.  Net30days =

www.paylime.com Due Date T 6/20/2019
Customer PONumber
- Customer ID. _ TOWNOFTHOM-NY
| ProjectID NYSEG00778663819 |
BILL TO: - -
Birad PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:
TOWN OF THOMPSON ';{3‘13 E”etrgKy tS'TI“";eS Co au
4052 STATE ROUTE 42 e Ay > ® 90
MONTICELLO, NY 12701 nanhetm, Lallfornia
All past due invoices subject to late charge of 1.5% per month. We also accept all major credit cards and e-checks, visit
www.paylime.com or call us at (1-833-729-5463) to learn how!

i Description Total )
Energy Efficiency Upgrade 17,949.00
TAX
For Billing Questions Contact us at
(833-PAY-LIME) or (833-729-5463)
billingquestion@lime-energy.com
Please provide the following information when sending e-mail
Company Name;Invoice#;Customer ID & Telephone#

L ThankYou - We appreciate your business. )

Page 1 of1

AMOUNT DUE $17,949.00




- e — s v . DR

/
anoqa paquosap suoppuo pue stuspy jolkffeardds ey o) soaibe 1 194 Buniedonted oyl ofeq Bues A

4 8 &/ O.N.\ l \\\n\u " B1eq
W._ \ N\\ A ‘[jed N /S Jlewsy
V\_b/\b*gagi.%@l‘gﬁm‘a_ﬁ EE.E.

o022z ool KEJ/1BL
] u j d AVN JN\v: gﬁs _vmuﬂ :sWeN g YRR @niL
\\q\L,f.\Uﬁﬁ \?\UHWQ«@J COA&Eé .uh,\u Cg\r V\A\ :Auediwion :BweN jullg

—

A , d\,m\u |Idvﬂ.b®../%\/> OU %’ ‘par@ydwod se passadoid

pue noA g pa1dadde pasapisuod 3q {)Im HIOM 3U3 ‘SWIRI) B SIY) UIYILM P3AISDDI J0U S} Wia4 PauB)s spyl 4| *nok 01 3t sapiaosd Aurdwony Y} 31ep 3y} wouy sAep ssausng (9 AL UM AUBHLIOY SYY 0 W04 SIY) WINISS PUB ‘USIS ‘MalABS 1SNW NOA

Jawoysny Bunedionied (,Auedwon,,) ‘09 saoiatag ABsauzg awiT

"SUDIIBINB3Y 1B0) PUB 2315 “|RJAPa} YIM 9IUBPI0IIR Ut JO pasodsip U3aq ARy SjeLI)ewl SNopIeZeyuol pue snoplezey 112 pue pauleiqo uaaq aAey syiwsad aqeandde e jeyl saytad Auedwo) ay) ‘moyaq Buudls Aq ‘Aleuonippy
“|euotiesado st Juawdinba paje(osse Jeyy pue s3n1UEND PAIEdIPUL SYY UL PI)IRISUI US3Q JARY ULIOS SIY) 0} PALIRIIR SIINSBaW PAYJRISY] JO 3)NPAYIS AL Lo Pa1s)) sainseay ayl wiyuod Auedwo) ayy pue Jawolsn) Bupedpiiied ayl ‘mojaq Sutudis Ag

“JUSLWBAIBY 31 UL JO UIAIBY pauyap aJe pazijelided swiay “sarued 3yl UIaMIY 1UBW3AIBR )Ny aY) INYSVOD
IUBW3AIBY BT YIm J3a80Y ‘Wiod SIYL ‘SaS|WIld palst) anoge A 1e Auedwo) ayy Aq psuniopiad aq o) sanseal nonal
edidiuRg 1)BISU} 12311( $53UISNY ))BWS 3] J0 1ed awodaq jeys (,w104,) wio4 uonajdwo?) 193l0sd siyd ‘paIndaxa ANy UBUM

112YS SUOHIPUO) pUE SWI3| JUSWARY PapuaIx] aYy) ‘ajqedtjdde J| pue sainseay papeisu| Jo INPayds ‘HIopm Jo adods pasodold
A>ud1a1y48 AB19U2 JO UDIILIIRISUL 3YI LIM LIO1ITULOD UL S3IUEY SL) AQ PaInDaxa A1snolaald (,Juawaalsy,) Juswaaisy uon

*Sas|Walg ayy Jo diysiaumo pue asn pua
B3 03 BULE|3.! SIUSLUNIOP JB|jW|S J3YJ0 10 ‘S}OB1IUOD S3)BS ‘5353 U} 33Ua.1ajal AQ JUawaasdy siya o3e10dI0du) 03 saade Jawoasn) Sunedidpiey *sulisse pajwiad pue $1055322NS §,18W03sn?) Buped|ajied uadn Suipuiq ag

lleys JuaWaaJsy siy3 uj s3yBL Y3 Jey) saBpajmouide Jawolsn) Suigedidiiied “1apunalay suopes|iqo s, Jawoisn) Bupedpiled jo a3ueULIOLad 10§ ‘Sas|Walg Y] JO JOUMO BY3 J0U PUE JBWOISNT Buijediaiied 03 A]3)os %oo) jjeys
Auedwo) ayy pue ‘Jawo3sn) Bupedidjaed AQ paUMO Jou 1o 13YJaYM ‘sasIWBL AY) 3B SUOP YoM BU] Joj 3]qey| aq A}a|os |[eys Jawwolsh) Bunedidiuied *sasjwald 33 JO J9UMO DY WO JUSSUOD ‘UOREIIWI} INOYILM ‘Butpn)dul
“HOM 3Y3 10} sUOLEZLIOYINE PUR S3UBSUOD AlRSSaIAU ||B PAURIO SEY 31 JBY) SJURLIEM pUR Sjuasaidal Aqaay Jawolsn) Bupedidjleg ‘sasjwald a3 UMo J0u s30p Jawolsn) Bupedidied 3y3 | 'sasodind Ajjwey Jo pjoyasnoy
43WNSU0D 10} JOU PUE JR|DJBWILIOD 10} P3SN 34 ||jM (SUOKIPUO) pue sulIa) JuawAed Papualxy ay) uj pauyap se) asid aseysand ays Jo spaadold j|e Yam 1939803 Sa.nsealy ) *P|oSal PUR PaAOWaL 3q JOU ||IM PajjRIsul
uawdinba ayy pue Jawoisn) Bupedidiyied ay3 Aq paumo Sas|wIalg SU3 U} P3)IRISU} 3q |)iM 10 BARY JUBWIAIBY SIY3 U} PAGLIDSAP S3INSEaY SU3 18] SAILISD JayLiny Jawolsn) Supedpieq *9A0QR P3DUIIBYSI SSBIPPY

Ao | pue sweN JawWoISNI DISAN 343 10} 111G DISAN U3 Jo JuswAed oy S|qisuodsas Kjjejoueul ate A3y3 3ey) pue S3eIndde pue anJj sj uojeapdde auy uj papiaoad uoleULIOU} BY) JBYY SBYIMBD J3WoIsn) Buiedidiliey

Juawalels UoEIYIIAY

Auedwod pue Jawoysng Bujedidiied Usamaq J0EIIUOD PUE JUSLUGIIDE UE S9IMIISUOD UoJ SIUL

"SUOHIPUOD PUE Stis) JualABd PSpUBIXT BU} JO SUOIIPUOS PUE SWIs) 8Y) 0)

109[gns “yiom o uonajdwiod Jaye skep og BuuuiBaq wus) JuswAed pepuaixg Jano sjgeked souejeq Buiuiewal ay) yum Juswaaiby siyy Buiubis uodn enp (ysodaq) JuswiAed feniu) ay) :sjuawhed papuajx3

‘uoldo wing dwin7 ayj Jo} yiom Jo uope|dwiods uodn pied souejeq Bujuiewas ayy yim ‘uiio siyy Buiubis uodn anp s| (soda(y) Juswihed |enu| ayy :wng dwn

:Aq Auedwo) 03 uonnquyuoes sy sAed 1awoysng Bunedionied ayl Ji

4 ¢ :aduejeqg
00°6¥6°LLS JawoIsny IYAH uoneiabujoy Bupybiy \
00'6¥6'LL$ 00'6¥6'LLS 00°6¥6'LLS 00°6¥6°LLS ABI0L  00'6¥6'LLS 1931 Jawoisny
8 LpLS SL'66V 1S 05°1.66'2$ 00'6¥6'2L$ Jusuwiked o 2911d aseyaInd |euld aY) JO JUNOISIP
vz 2 9 0 epuop jo o 00 So7 b8 190f01d "ABIaug awr o} Ayosiq pled "2AnUsaL) 1o0foid HISAN
00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% ‘uawhed lediul  06'y0p' 084 @0ld aseyaind jeuld
sjuswhed yz  [] suewledz, [ sjuswied9 [ ungdwny A 8£°998220-91NY wsaquuinp 398foad ABiaug swin
suondQ juswied uonelIouU023}Y 8dlid aseyaingd |esodoly
L0221 AN ‘'OTTIOLINOW 1042} AN . .
Zv 3LNOY ALVLS zgoy ‘SSOPPYOUIIE o110 Now qu 30aIM YOO 821 SSHPPY Aiioed NOSAINOHL 40 NMOL ‘auieN Ayjioed
wooruosdwoyyoumol@auoiseqd / 0052-v6. (G¥8) / 0LL066.¥LE :0Ju| J9EIU0D NOSJWOHL 40 NMOL :etweN ssauisng Bugedionied

aw| ¢

wJio4 uona|dwo) josloud 330y ummwz_




7 ‘A1

'sdwe g31 81 . (2) pue iselleg Jomod Mo 21U011031T dWweT-Z & Yim WONSY 8q [Im

:pasodoidq
b A0 dINXI4 JUB0SBION|] N 81 dWeT- 'pX| V¥ :Bupsixy
woos Aupune 2010 :uoleso] NOSJWOHL 40 NMOL :Bpig ol
LMD a3 ‘dWemez -L ‘PXZ Y :pasodosy
L AO ainxi4 Jusosalon|d dN 8.1 dwe-Z 'YXz v :bupysixg
geT 80O :uoledo NOSJWOHL 40 NMOL :6pig 6
vL A0 a3 'dWeIMeZ -1 ‘vXZ Y pasodasy
vL A0 aINXi4 Jusosalon|d dN 8L dweT-y 'vXZ Vv :Buysixg
qen 18010 (uoles0T NOSJdWOH.L 40 NMOL :Bpig 8
LA a3 'dweTMEZ -L '¥XZ VY :pasodosy
L A1 aInixl4 Jusosaloniq dN 8L dwe -y ‘vXzZ v :Buysixy
U001 SP1023Y 8210 :UOHEDOT NOSJWOHL 40 NMOL :Bpjg A
2 Ao ‘dweT-y @37 Buiwug mg s ue yim paoejdas aq jim ‘pasodoiy
2 ‘Ad 8IN)Xl4 Jus0S8PUBOU| MOI Y :BulsiXT
WOOJ SUBWOAN ‘80110 :UO}EDOT NOSJWOH.L 40 NMOL :Bpig 9
£ :Ad 'sdwe 37 8L ¥ (2) Pue isejieg Jamog Mo oluoloe|g dweT-Z B LM JLoNey aq [im :pasodoiy
€ A10 aimxi4 Jusosalon|y dN 81 dWET-Z 'vXL ¥ :Buysixg
WOOS 12)00]| SUBA 821140 :Uol}es0] NOSJWOHL 40 NMOL :Bpig S
Z Ao a3 'dweI M6z -L 'vXZ v :pesodosy
Z Ab aInixi4 Jusosalon|d dN 8L dwel-z 'vXZ v :Buysixg
Wool 91193|3 18210 :UoHEDO ] NOSdWOHL 40 NMOL :Bpig 14
v A0 Q37 'dWeTMeZ -L 'vXZ V :pasodoiy
b D ainixi4 juadsalon|4 dN 81 dwe -y ‘pxz v :Buisix3
80140 SBYIN @I :UOIED0T NOSdWOHL 40 NMOL :Bpig ¢
G RO Q37 'dweTmoz -1 'Zxe V¥ :pesodosy
G A BIMX14 JUSISAION] gL dWeT-n -z 'ZXZ Y :Buisixg
Aemjjel @010 :uoneso NOSJNOHL 40 NMOL :Bpig 4
2 A1 Q31 ‘dwel mez -L 'vxz v pasodasy
240 dIMXI4 Jusdsalon|4 dN 81 dwe g ‘Xz v :Bupsixy
aouenuz @20 uoNRI0T] NOSdWOH.L 40 NMOL :6pig L

w04 uons|dwon 108loid

Y10p4 Jo adoag

sainseap pajle3su] Jo a|npayss SIS - v HGIYXT



oL JI9DLLU YUKING

AUYLUI] JUO VA

v A0

v AD 'sdwe d37 8L v (2) Pu isejieg JaMOd MO 01u01199|3 dWeT-Z B UNM Jonay a4 IiM pasodosy
Buipjing aInixi4 Juadsaloni4 dN 81 dwe-z ‘bXL v :Bunsix3

Jamolg :Buipjing Jamolg :uoieson NOSJWOHL 40 NMO.L :6pig 12
9 :A10

9 /A1 'sdwe 37 8L ¥ (¥) pue IsEjIEg JOMOd MO 21U0NOBIT dWET-F B UM JHONBY 9q [IM :pasodoly
Buipjing dINXI4 Ju90saloN|4 dN gL dWe-t ‘8X| v :Buysixgy

Jomolg :6uip|ing Jeamolg :uoneno NOSdWOHL 40 NMOL :6pig 0z
LAD MG => Yoed |[lep Q37 0 82.ldey ‘pasodosy

LD AINXI4 aplleH [BION MG/ L V :Bunsixg
yoedjlep :Buipjing piO :uoneso NOSJWOHL 40 NMOLJ. :Bpig Gl
vL A

b1 AD 'sdwie g3 8. v (2) pue 1se|leg jemod Mo 01U0108|T dweT-Z B UIMYoNSY oq M pasodoiy
Buipjing 8JNix1 Jusdsalon|d gN 81 dWeT-Z 'pX| ¥ :Buysixg

Jamolg :Buipjing plo :uoneso NOSJdWOHL 40 NMOL :6pig 81l
v RO MG L=> %0Bd |leM 37 0} 80e|day :pasodosy

v AD 8IMiXl4 SplleH B8N MG/L Y :Bupsixg

lol8IX3 18910 :UORED0T NOSJWOH.L 40 NMOLL :6pig a
2 Ao . _

Z Ao 031 'dWEIMEZ -1 ‘vXZ Y :pasodosy

so1j0 BINIXI4 JUs9saIoN|4 dN 8L dwe -z 'vXz V¥ :Bupsixy

Jadns jue)sissy 900 :UoHE00T NOSdWOH.L 40 NMOL :6pig 9l
€L QO g3 ‘dWeTMBZ -1 'vXZ Y pasodosy
£LAD SINXI4 Ju8dsaI0N|Y dN 8L dWeT-Z ‘vXZ v :Bunsixg

W00 yeslg 3210 :uoledoT NOSdWOHL 40 NMOL. :Bpig Gl
Z Ad a3 ‘'dwe mez -1 'vXZ Y pasodosy

Z A1 BINJXI 1UB0SBION|4 N 81 dWeT-Z ‘YXZ Y :Busixy

1Y 30BY 92140 :UOIE0T NOSJWOHL 40 NMOL :6pig i
¥ 410 Q31 'QWeIMBZ L ‘bXZ V pasodosy

b A0 aInxi4 Juadsaion|d dN 81 dwe-p ‘vxZ v :Bunsixy

321))0 AIB}8I93G :8011() :UoNEeso] NOSdWOHL 40 NMOL :Bpig el
Z Ao Q37 'dWBIMEZ -1 ‘PXZ Y pasodoiy

Z QD aINXi4 Juadsalon) dN 8L dweT-y 'pxz v :Buysixg

801JJ0 231 SHIEd B0 :UONED0T NOSJWOHL 40 NMOL :bpig 4"
Z:A0 ‘dwe-y g37 Bulwwig mg'e ue yim paoeidas aq |im pesodoiy

z A0 aIMX14 JUSDSBPUBIU| MOQ Y :BuijsIxg

19S0[0 I0}UBS 19310 :U0NEI0T NOSdWOH.L 40 NMOL :bpig b

SUI|

wJo - uons|dwon 108loid

IR9Y | 9ISAN,




2 Ao
2 Ao
syoedjiep :ebeteb uteyy :uojeson

MG/=> %oed |lem Q37 0} 2eidsy :pasodoy
SINiXI-] oplleH 1B MGLL YV :Buysixg
NOSJWOH.L 40 NMOL :Bpig

2:AD 'sdwet @37 8. .+ (+) pue isejleg 1omog moT] 21UCHOBIT dWET-4 B LM JyoaeY o] (It :pasodoiy
z A1 ainxi4 usdsalon|d dN gL dweT-+ '8XL Vv :Bunsixg
obeieb uiey :abeseb uep ‘uonesoT] NOSJWOHL 40 NMO.L ”mb_m

2L D 'SAwe g1 8. ¥ (v) PUB ‘I3 oxRY Ued gxi (1) Jselleg Jamog Mo Ouonos|T dweT-p & LM Jjonsy 89 [IM pasodosy
2 A 8INIXI JuSDSBIONIY SIdN 8L dWeT-Z 'gXL v :Bupsixg
abe.eb uje|y :obeseb uly uoneoo] NOSJWOHL 40 NMOL :Bpig

¥ A1
¥ A0
syoedjlep :Buipjing Ja)i4 :uoieoo

MS/.=> %oBd |[lBAA 037 0} 998|deY :pasodouy
INXi] aplleH [BION MG/ L v :Bupsixz
NOSJdWOHL 40 NMOL :6pig

8 Ao

8 Ao 'SdWeT 0371 8L v (v) PUB ISElleg Jamod MO 0jUDJ103|T dWET-H B YIM 1ONSY 84 [IM pasodoly
Buipiing aINIXI4 JUsdsaIoN|4 Z| 1 dWeT-p ‘gXL V¥ :Bupsixg
10} :Buip|ing Jey4 :uoneoo NOSJINOHL 40 NMOL :Bpig

LAD

L A0 'sdwe 37 8L v (2) Pue ise|leg Jamod mo oluosos|g dwe-z B yim Jyonsy aq M :pesodoiy
Buipiing . aIniXl4 Jusdsalon|d dN 8L dwe-z ‘XL v :Bunsixg
Ja)l4 :6uipjing Jay)14 :uoneso NOSJIWOHL 40 NMOL :Bpig

pLAD

vl A 'sdwe 37 8L ¥ (¥) Pue ise|ieg Jamod Mo ouososjg dwe- & yum Jyoney aq [im :pasodoig
Buiping SIniXi{ Jusdsason|d dN gL dweT-y ‘8X|L Y :Buysixg
Ja)id :6uip|ing Ja)i :uoneoo] NOSJWOHL 40 NMOL :Bpig

8 A)

8 ..bm 'sdwen 371 8L v (2) Pue Ise|leg 19mod Mo 21u0O8|T dWeT-Z B UM JIoNay aq [im :pesodol
Buipiing : BINIXI4 Jusdselon|d dN 8L dWe-g ‘pX| v :Buysixg
ssald :Buipjing ssaug :uoneson NOSJWOHL 40 NMOLL :Bpig

NM &w 'sdwe? 437 8L ¥ (2) Pue isejleg Jamod Mo oluosoe|g dweT-z & yim JoNsy aq [im -pasodoly
Buipjing 2Nl Jusdsalon|d dN 81 dWeT-Z 'pX| V :Bupsixg
ssald :Bulp|ing ssald :uoesoT NOSdWOHL 40 NMOL :Bpig

¥ A ‘dwe-v g37 bulwwig mg'e ue yim peoedal aq im :pasodoi
4 ..>._O alnxi4 juadsapueou| MO9 v ..mc.:m.‘xm
Joud)Xg 180l 1uoljed0 NOSJWOH.L 40 NMOL :Bpig

€A1
€ :Ad
syoed|iep :Buipjing Jamolg :uoneso

MG => %oed |lEM Q37 0} 80B|daY :pasodosy
aInixi4 aplieH 119N MGLL Y :Bunsixg
NOSdWOH.L 40 NMOL :Bpig

wio4 uoieidwon 108foid e Bt

‘_
& £




8€'998//0-9LNY :8qUINN jo8lo1d

985'69 SONIAVS UMY TV1OL,
00'6¥6'LL$ ANVAWOD OL ATLOINHIA ¥IWOLSND ONILYIDILYYL AQ AIVd 39 OL JONVIvE !
06'GSY'ZL$ ANVAINOD OL AT1LO3NIQ DISANAS AIVd 3018d ISYHOMNC V101 J0 o\o_‘v,_
06'70¥'0€$ 301¥d ISYHOMN TVLOL!
L AID

LA AiaAlieQ Y :pasodoiy

Buipjing uone|jeisul 1o} painbay Y Bupsixy

1914 :Buipying 1914 ;U020 NOSdWOHL 40 NMOL :Bpig 6¢

L Ao

L A0 Aeq | |eyuay Y1 Bunenoiy :pesodoiy

Buipiing uonejeIsul 1o} palinbay Y :bunsix3g

19)114 :Buipiing 18314 uopeao NOSJWOHL 30 NMOLL :Bpig 8¢
LA

LA MG /=> 3oBd [[BAM QT 01 @0e|dey :pasodoiy

Yoediiep 8INiXi4 oplieH |BJ1OW MG /L YV :Bunsixg

:abeieb juswdinbg uoneoon NOSJWOHL 40 NMOL :6pig A

Z Ao
Z A0 ‘dwen-y 37 Buiwwig mg'e ue yim paseidal aq (1M pesodoiy

abeieb yuswdinbg SINIX1| JUSISBPUBIU| MOQ YV :Bunsixg

:abeieb yuswdinbg :uoneso NOSdWOHL 40 NMOL :Bpig 9¢

v A0

v Q1D 'sdwe 3181 ¥ () pue isejieg Jomod mo oluos0a|3 dwe-p e yum 1yoney ag |im :pasodoiy

abeseb juswdinby aIN)X14 Ju80saIoN|H N 81 dWe -y ‘gX| v :Bunsixy

:abeueb yuswdinbg :uoneson NOSJWOHL 40 NMOL :Bpig Gg

L A0

L AD 'sdweq a3 8L v (v) pue Wy Woney ued gx|. (1) 1SElIEG JoMOd MOT 21U03]T dWET-f B Yim JUONBY 8q [IM pasodosy

abe.eb juswdinbg aInixi4 yusoselon|4 SidN 8L dWel-g 'gx| v :buysixy

-abeseb juswdinb3 :uoneso NOSdWOHL 40 NMOL :bpig 123

AR ) :
2l Ao "sdwen g371 8L v (2) PuE ISejleg 1aMOd MO™] D1U03(F dWEe-Z B UM 140I8Y 84 |im :pasodoiy

abeieb juswdinbg aInxi4 Jusosaioni4 dN 81 dWweT-z 'pXL v :Bunsixg

:abeieb juswdinb3 ‘uoneoo NOSdWOHL 40 NMOL :6pig £e

_ IBOY . OISAN.
mg__ w04 uonajdwo? 108foid s
a 3 ﬁm




Town of Thompson Highway Dept

Rich Benjamin Jr. Superintendent of Highways Dave Wells Deputy Superintendent
33 Jefferson St. Monticello, NY 12701 Email davehiway@gmail.com
Phone: 794-5560 Fax: 794-5722
May 29, 2019
Bills Over

INV#101069702 Tracey Oshkosh, Spring Hangers #28 $2637.70

INV# 21225 Woods Repair, recore radiator for Grader $2,650.00

oo



